
From: Y. K. Kwon [ykkwon@onetech.co.kr]
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2002 4:11 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: SHINCHANG ELECTRICS CO., LTD., FCC ID:NYOSKS-005RX,
AN02T1786

Dear Mike,

Thanks for your cooperation.
According to your comments, I would like to send following files in this email.
1. Enclosed please a revised the ID Label Format.
2. As you can see in the functional block diagram, the EUT use SAW Resonator,
315 MHz. So, we just listed the frequency in our test report. Could you please
confirm me whether we have to delete the freq. in our report or not.
3. Enclosed please find a block diagram and operational description in this
email.

Best Regards,
Y. K. Kwon
ONETECH Testing & Eval. Lab.
EMC & Telecom Div.
TEL: +82-31-765-8289
FAX: +82-31-766-2904
email: ykkwon@onetech.co.kr

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com]
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2002 7:24 AM
To: Y. K. Kwon (E-mail)
Subject: FW: SHINCHANG ELECTRICS CO., LTD., FCC ID:NYOSKS-005RX, AN02T1786

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 2:20 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: SHINCHANG ELECTRICS CO., LTD., FCC ID:NYOSKS-005RX, AN02T1786

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: The FCC ID number listed on the FCC ID label format does not
agree with ID listed on the TCB application form.  Please correct it.

Question #2: TCB appliation form and the test report described this receiver
is a superregenerative receiver.  Please confirm that this receiver is not a
superhedrodyne receiver.

Question #3: Please provide functional block diagram and operational
description.

Question #4: There are two local Osc. Listed on the test report.  However,
there is only one local osc. ( 4MHz) can be found on the schematic diagram.
Please explain.

Best Regards



Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


